SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL (317th SESSION)

| Date and Day | 25 th January, 2022 (Tuesday) |
|---------------------|--|
| Commenced at | 11:00 a.m. |
| Adjourned at | 1:20 p.m. |
| Presided by | Chairman Senate |
| Attendance | 71 |
| Total Working Hours | 02 hours and 20 minutes |

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

QUESTION HOUR

Printed questions were asked and their oral replies were given by the ministers concerned.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

Leave applications were read by the Chairman Senate.

<u>M O T I O N S</u>

[Under Rule 194(1)]

1. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, to move under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on the subject matter of Calling Attention Notice moved by Senator Fawzia Arshad on 10th November, 2021, regarding non-development of Sector I-12 by CDA, may be extended for a period of sixty working days with effect from 9th January, 2022.

The Motion was put to the House and carried.

2. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, to move under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Mushtaq Ahmed on 12th November, 2021, regarding non-availability of NADRA offices in Upper and Lower Dir, may be extended for a period of sixty working days with effect from 10th January, 2022.

The Motion was put to the House and carried.

3. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, to move under sub-rule (1) of Rule 194 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, that the time for presentation of report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Islamabad Capital Territory Waqf Properties Act, 2020, [The Islamabad Capital Territory Waqf Properties (Amendment) Bill, 2021], introduced by Senator Mushtaq Ahmed on 15th November, 2021, may be extended for a period of sixty working days with effect from 13th January, 2022.

The Motion was put to the House and carried.

REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE - PRESENTATION OF:

1. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senators Kamran Murtaza and Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen during the sitting of the Senate held on 29th September, 2021, regarding arrest of students in Quetta who were protesting against PMC exams.

The Report stood laid.

2. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, tpresented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Motion under Rule 218 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, moved by Senator Mushtaq Ahmed during the sitting of the Senate held on 1st October, 2021, regarding the damages caused to the lives and properties due to torrential rains in Islamabad.

The Report stood laid.

3. Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Dost Muhammad Khan during the sitting of the Senate held on 22nd December, 2021, regarding malpractices of Police at Islamabad International Airport.

The Report stood laid.

PAPERS LAID BEFORE THE SENATE

1. Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs on behalf of Senator Dr. Muhammad Farogh Naseem, Minister for Law and Justice, laid before the Senate, the Annual Reports of the Council of Islamic Ideology for the period from 2012-2018, and the Report on "Islamic Law of Inheritance" as required by clause (4) of Article 230 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.

The Annual Reports were laid on the Table.

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

1. Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs on behalf of Mr. Zaheer-Ud-Din Babar Awan, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs, moved that the Bill further to amend the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 [The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2022], as passed by the National Assembly, be taken into consideration.

The Motion was put to the House and leave to introduce the bill was granted. The Bill introduced and referred to Standing Committee concerned.

2. Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs on behalf of Mr. Zaheer-Ud-Din Babar Awan, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Parliamentary Affairs, moved that the Bill further to amend the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 [The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (Second Amendment) Bill, 2022], as passed by the National Assembly, be taken into consideration.

The Motion was put to the House and leave to introduce the bill was granted. The Bill introduced and referred to Standing Committee concerned.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICES

1. Senator Sherry Rehman, to draw attention of the Minister for Commerce towards the trade deficit of Pakistan that has reached 24.787 billion US Dollars in the first six months of the current financial year.

Calling Attention notice was disposed

2. Senator Danesh Kumar, to draw attention of the Minister for Communication towards alarming number of traffic accidents on RCD Highway, N-25 which runs from Karachi to Quetta and Chaman, and status of its dualization for safe travel.

Calling Attention notice was disposed

POINT OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE

1. **Senator Asif Kirmani** spoke regarding stranded Pakistani students studying in China After hearing the Member, the matter was referred to the Committee concerned.

After hearing the Member, the matter was referred to the Committee concerned.

- 2. **Senator Dost Muhammad Khan** regarding accidents on Hakla-DI Khan motorway.
- 3. **Senator Mushtaq Ahmed** regarding death of people in Shangla due to land sliding.

After hearing the Member, Chairman directed to seek report from Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Chairman, NHA.

4. **Senator Jam Mahtab Hussain Dahar** regarding Serene Airlines mismanagement.

After hearing the Member, Chairman directed to seek report from <u>Civil Aviation.</u>

5. Senator Dilawar Khan regarding (a) 1125 SROs (b) quality of imported sheat (c) Price of Sugar and (d) Central Selection Board meeting.

After hearing the Member, the matter was referred to the Committees concerned.

At 1:20 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the proceedings of the House to meet again on Friday, the 28th of January, 2022, at 10:30 a.m.

Islamabad, the <u>25th January, 2022.</u>